From: Duff David DJ on behalf of Duff, David J
Sent: Saturday, March 02, 2002 11:31 BPM

To: Gauthier, Yvette; WNamlotcavage, Georgena M
Ce: Graham, Christine M

Subiject: RE: Brecher reprints

Ywvaette,

Yes, Let's dump on it., The Brecher reprint carrier continues to move quickly so let's
go ahead and take these at a discount. Thanks for sending along this opportunity,

————— Original Message-w=--

From: Gauthier, Yveite

Sent: Friday, March-01, 2002 8:25 AM

To: Duff, David J; Namiotcavage, Gecorgene M
Cc: Graham, Christine M

Subject: FW: Brecher reprints

Dave, any interest in this offer?
Yvette

————— Original Message——---

From: [R=JNeaN=s]

Sent: Friday, March 01, 2002 4:25 aM
To: Gauthier, Yvette

Subject: Brecher reprints

Dear Yvette

We have just discovered that our printers have a stock of 10,000 reprints of
Dr Brecher's paper "The Long-term effect of guetiapine {Seroguel)
monotherapy on weight in patients with schizophrenia" from International
Journal of Psychiatry in Clinical Practice. I wondered if you would be
interested in purchasing them for a discounted price, I can offer them for

NCVNIZVN s delivery (charged at cost). Previocusly you paid[g{=BINCII=NK -
50,000 reprints {i.e.Wper 10,G600), and & new printing of 10,000 would
R REDACTED gy reprints are shrink-wrapped in 100s.
Please let me know if this is of interest.

with kind regards

REDACTED
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